



## RLYSL Monthly Meeting Minutes February 21, 2017

Meeting Date: 2/21/2017  
Meeting Place: Cape Horn Bingo Hall  
Called To Order: 7:35 pm

### In Attendance:

Sheri Boyer, Tammy Trostle, Samatha Mentzer, Lloyd Faller, Forest Burke, Dave Smith, Jeremy Deaver, & Dave Smith

Previous Months Meeting Minutes: February minutes were approved.

### Treasurer's Report:

Motion to approve treasurer's report was made and approved.

### President's Report:

- Field set-up will be on March 11th at 8 am, weather permitting with a back-up date of March 18th.
- Mandatory coaches meeting will be held on March 22. It is mandatory that each team (U10 & up) has a coach in attendance.

### Registrar's Report:

- Sheri Boyer reported that there are 95 players registered. All teams are full or almost full.

### York USA Meeting Representative's Report:

- PP&L will no longer host the York Cup Rec tournament, this will now be hosted at Cape Horn.
- There will be one Silent Weekend for the Spring season for U10 & up, possibly held on the 4th or 5th weekend.
- There will be a U6/U8 coaching clinic on March 11th from 10am - noon at Windsor Wonderland Park.
- National E license course will be held in Red Lion from 6/16-6/18 for 20 hours & the cost is \$125.00.
- National D license course will be held in Hanover. Part 1 will take place on 6/16-6/18 & Part 2 will take place on 8/25-8/27. it will be for 20 hours each weekend & the cost is \$250. It is a pass/fail course.

### Field Usage/Equipment Report:

- None

### Fund Raising:

- R&K Subs will be the Spring fundraiser. Sheri Boyer is working on the dates. U10 & U12 will be handed out at the mandatory coaches meeting & U6/U8 will receive them by the end of March.

### Uniform Report:

- Uniforms have been ordered & should be done shortly.

### Concessions Report:

- None

### Old Business:

- None

### New Business:

- None

### For the Good of the Club:

\* None

### Next Meeting:

Our next meeting is Tuesday, March 21st at 7:30 pm at Cape Horn Bingo Hall.